El Dorado Gun Club General Meeting Held at Colina de Oro, Diamond Springs Opened: 5:14 PM Closed 6:16 PM

July 8, 2019

Officers Present: Mike Worley Pres., Mickey Razy, VP; Sandra Longcor, Treasurer; Sharon Denton, Secretary

Board Present: Doug Becker, Pam Nessenson, Ed Driscoll, Richard Cox, Jim Peet, Dave Longcor, Simon Russell, Bob St. Amour

Absent: Tim Lombardi

Members & Others Present: Forrest Lockhart, John Fountaine, Bill Foster, Glen Cochrane, Doug Becker's friend, Keith Murray.

Quorum: Yes.

Minutes: The minutes for June 10, 2019 meeting were accepted as emailed to the board prior to this meeting.

President's Report: Extremely sorry to hear the news of Karen Beckman's pancreatic cancer and Tim Lombardi's cancer coming back. We extend our thoughts and prayers to Karen and Tim.

Motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to send a donation of a one-year's membership to California Deer Association, Women's Chapter for use at their fundraiser.

Lee Mitchell (NRA attorney) and Ed Worley (NRA representative) will be visiting our range on Monday, July 15, 2019.

John Fountaine offered to help write a NRA grant so that the Club can enlarge the lower range parking lot. Thank you, John.

High Hill Ranch has been paid for the 8/18/19 Summer Potluck Picnic.

The motion was made, seconded and unanimous vote to pay \$200 to Bill Foster for costs related to making up a more user-friendly proto-type website.

Vice President's Report: The lucky person that gets drawn for the gun raffle does not have to be present at the Summer Potluck Picnic to win.

The trap house roof is going to be replaced on Thursday, July 11, 2019.

Jim DePiazzy is moving to Lovelock, Nevada and will no longer be in the Club. Good luck to Jim in his new adventure.

Forrest Lockhart reported that this would be his last meeting because he is moving to Idaho. Good luck, Forrest.

Secretary's Report: The EDPS USPSA Match on July 6, 2019 was a very well-run and organized event. Dave and Sandy Longcor and their crew are the reasons for this match being so well-attended. They had a wait list of participants wanting to be in this Match. A BIG thank you goes to them for this fun event.

Treasurer's Report: The following are the balances for our accounts as of June 30, 2019:

Checking Account \$47456.38
Savings Account \$34126.23
EV Account \$17186.20
USPSA Account \$3305.63

Report of Committees:

Pistol/Rifle Range: All is under control for the time being.

Trap Range: The two approaches (8'x8', 16" deep) to the connexes have been completed. The workers on this project were: Doug Becker, Larry Carsten, Don Firanzi. Thank you for all your time and effort. The first one is completed and second is in the curing stage. Second Multiplex made \$450. Youth Team was up last Sunday for their final shoot and picnic. Bill Foster paid the Club \$1500 for the clay's shot by the Youth Team. Thank you, Bill.

Youth Trap: Bill Foster presented a thank you plaque to the Club, to be placed on our Trap House wall, for all of the support and sponsorship of the Youth Trap Club. Twenty youth regularly show up at the meets. Two of them made it to Nationals in Las Vegas. One youth has never shot a gun previously and participated in all of the shoots and became an NRA Marksmanship Expert. Four youth became Distinguished Expert and five were Expert. Parent participation has been great and looks like more parents will be participating next year. NRA Grants were received thanks to the parents having written the grants. The youth are off for the rest of the summer.

RSO Committee: No report.

Thanks to all attendees for coming to the meeting.

Next General Membership meeting: August 12, 2019 at 5:00 P.M.